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Rohan R Vaidya

Attachments: ID2925.pdf

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2024 4:01 AM 
To: Uday C Rege <ucrege@savita.com>; Secretarial & Legal Department <legal@savita.com> 
Cc: sana.inamdar@linkintime.co.in <sana.inamdar@linkintime.co.in> 
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. Do not click links, reply or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
Client Name : Savita Oil Technologies Ltd. 

Stop Transfer Date    Folio No    Name    Certificate No.    Distinctive No.    No. of Shares    Reason    

24 Dec 2024     A01476    ASHWIN PATEL    49    27451 - 28280    830    Lost By Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
 

  


